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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-TA005396RB 

Project No.:    6102961 

Solicitation Title:   Professional Geotechnical Services for Lakewood Ranch  

                                                            Blvd from SR 70 to University Parkway   

Addendum Date:    May 30, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Ryan Blackmer, Procurement Agent III   

 

RFQ No. 24-TA005396RB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005396RB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ is June 7, 2024.  

 

ADD:  

 

SECTION E, EXHIBITS, EXHIBIT 4, LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD CORING DATA 

REPORT_MC2_11.16.23. 

Add Exhibit 4, Lakewood Ranch Blvd Coring Data Report_MC2__11.16.23,  hereby incorporated 

into the RFQ and available for download as a separate attachment.  

 

SECTION E, EXHBITS, EXHIBIT 5, SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING PLANS 

LAKEWOOD RANCH BOULEVARD RESURFACING FROM SR 70 TO UNIVERSTY 

PARKWAY 60% PLANS 

Add Exhibit 5, Signing and Pavement Marking Plans Lakewood Ranch Boulevard Resurfacing 

from SR 70 to University Parkway 60% Plans, hereby incorporated into the RFQ and available for 

download as a separate attachment. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Under Exhibit 1 Scope of Services, it stated under #14 that e-Builder must be utilized 

for project records. Will we be responsible for purchasing the software program or will we 

be working as an agent reporting on your system? 
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R1.  Awarded vendor will get access from our administrator on a quest account. 

 

Q2. Based on the available information, it is unknown if the pavement cores have been 

done at this time, or what the thickness of the cores are. Have they been completed, or are 

these requested core locations for us to budget and scope out? 

R2.  Cores were done on a section of the road. See Lakewood Ranch Blvd Coring Data   

Report_MC2_11.16.23. The scope expanded and no encompasses a rebase of the existing. 

 

Q3. If the pavement cores have been completed, was there an associated hand auger done 

with each one of them? 

R3.  See Exhibit 4, Lakewood Ranch Blvd Coring Data Report_MC2_11.16.23 

 

Q4. Is there a Geotechnical report with core and subgrade data? 

R4.  See Exhibit 4, Lakewood Ranch Blvd Coring Data Report_MC2_11.16.23 

 

Q5. It does not appear that any new roads or shoulders will be constructed that would 

require a soil boring investigation. Is this true? 

R5. The project limits include only existing roadway section. 

 

Q6. There does not appear to be any new signage called out on the plans. Will there be  

new signs that require drilled shaft foundations? I couldn’t see those on the plans. Please 

identify where any signs may be placed so that we can budget soil borings accordingly. 

R6. There will be new single post and multi-post signs. SPM plans are being finalized. No drill  

shaft work anticipated. 

 

Q7. The existing bridge appears it will not be altered. No geotechnical services appear to 

be needed for the existing bridge. Is this true? 

R7. The only bridge work will include refreshing the striping and markings on the deck. 

 

Q8. This scope appears to be primarily materials testing related for subgrade, base and 

asphalt materials. 

R8. As this rebase and resurfacing project runs adjacent to multiple residential neighborhoods,   

vibration monitoring will also be done as precautionary measure. 

 

Q9. Has the pavement thickness been designed by a civil engineer? 

R9. Th EOR is a Manatee County Staff Engineer. 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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